



Streets, Sidewalks and Parks Committee

Meeting Minutes

Date: February 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m.
Location: Cardinal Community Center
Classroom Across from the Gym
208 Jarvis Street
Ridgeway, WI 53582

Members Present: Michele Casper
J Garner
K Venden

Staff Present: H Roessler

1. Meeting Opening

1.a Call to Order

Meeting called to order by Chair Casper at 6:30 pm.

1.b Roll Call

Roll call was taken and is listed above.

1.c Confirmation of Open Meeting Law Compliance

Roessler confirmed this meeting was properly noticed and posted on **January 29, 2021** at the Village of Ridgeway Fire Station, USPS-Ridgeway, Farmers Savings Bank-Main Street, Ridgeway and on the Village website.

1.d Adoption of Agenda

Motion by J Garner, Seconded by K Venden, to adopt this meeting's agenda. Motion carried

1.e Adoption of Minutes

Motion by K Venden, Seconded by J Garner, to adopt the minutes from January 19, 2021.
Motion carried.

2. Business

2.a Ridgeway Farmer's Market

Amber Chitwood and Amy McKernan were present to discuss the Winter Farmer's Market. The market runs every other Saturday (six more markets).

Motion by K Venden, Seconded by J Garner, to allow for the Ridgeway Farmer's Market to reserve the large classroom across from the gym from 9 am to 1 pm (four hours) for their next six markets at a rate dependent on the amount of vendors in attendance. The market would be responsible for clean-up and would correspond with H Roessler regarding vendor attendance.

Motion carried.

2.b Dodgeville Public Library and Friends of the Library regarding Ridgeway Reading Room/Library Media Center

Carol Murphy, Vickie Stangel, and Bob Scheidegger were present to discuss the Dodgeville Public Library's outreach program for the reading room/library at the community center. They could help facilitate Southwestern Wisconsin Library System access with van delivery of materials one day a week. They were willing to help and train local volunteers to organize the reading room and media center when internet access was available at the facility.

2.c Public Property Use and Gym Rental

Steve Vosberg inquired about possible open gym dates. The Committee will address that at their next meeting, February 23, 2021.

Roessler reported that the documents that had been drafted by committee are working well. There were no changes to the documents. Gym rental has been active. There are still tasks that need to be completed to make the whole facility more widely utilized by the public.

2.d Infrastructure, Supplies, and Inventory

Charter had installed the wiring to the building and village staff, Union Technology Cooperative, and Charter Business are working to make the account active and available for the Marshal's Office, the main office area/principal's office, library, and multipurpose areas.

2.e Marshal's Office Relocation

This item was taken at 7:31 pm prior to 2.c and 2.d by unanimous consent.

Marshal Gorham discussed relocating his office to the south end of the main building. He indicated there were no immediate problems with the move and it may make it more accessible to the public.

The Marshal's most immediate need is for a sheltered area for the squad car due to the technology and medical equipment housed inside.

3. Adjournment

Motion by J Garner, Seconded by K Venden, to adjourn at 9:08 pm. Motion carried.